Grand Junction, Colorado, October 8, 1912.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at 4 e'cleck p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Todd in the chair.

The fellewing Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Verbeck, Rankin, Helmburg,

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of October 1st and adjourned session of October 4th were read and approved.

A communication from the Home Lean and Investment Co., with a claim of \$100.00 for damage to basement of LaHarpe Hetel by reason of flooding of basement from breaking of city water main, was presented and read.

On metion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the Mayer appointed Commissioners Vedder and Verbeck to investigate the matter of the claim of the Home Loan and Investment Co.

The bend of Welch & Fix, coment contractors, having been examined and approved by the City Attorney, the same was, on motion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The application of Bill Doutiz for permit to erect an illuminated sign at 405 Main street was presented and read.

On metion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the application was referred to the Mayer and Clerk, with power to act.

The report of the City Weigher for the month of September was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner - Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Helmburg, the same was referred to the Mayor.

The report of the City Clerk for the Third Quarter of the current fiscal year was submitted and read. On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the report was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty was submitted and read, and the same was, on motion of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The quarterly report of the City Health Officer was submitted and read. On metion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the report was referred to the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty.

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Helmburg, that a coment sidewalk be and hereby is ordered constructed in front of Let 27, in Block 139.

The metien being put, upon call of rell, the Commissioners veted as fellows: Todd, yea; Vodder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayer declared the metien carried, and it was so ordered.

Meved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the City appropriate \$50.00 from the Advertising Fund for transporting the National Good Reads Committee from Grand Junction to Price, Utah.

The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called veted as "follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having veted yea, the Mayer declared the metion carried.

On metion of Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Helmburg, the Council adjourned until Friday, October 11, at 4 e'cleck p. m.

Charles K. Holmburg,

City Clerk.